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SECRETARY May 18, 1978

Monsanto Company
1230 Midland National Bank Tower
Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Mr. E. M. Scholl

Re: Catclaw Federal
#1~-G-10-22-25
Eddy County, NM

Gentlemen:

We nereby acknowledge receipt of a Notice of Gas Connection
from LLano, Inc. reporting a connection date of May 11, 1978
on the subject well. However, to date we have not received
Form C-104, Request For Allowable. Please submit same at your
earliest convenience.

Further, I received a letter from Roger C. Hanks on your Mayer
#1-C-24-20-24; however, he did not show a date of connection.
Please let us know when the well was connected.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel
free to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,

(o, Y ssaith

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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